EXHIBIT F




From: Nishimoto, John

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2003 1:31 PM
To: _ Demro, Kaete; Hand, Randall
Subject: FW: KMC/Allegiance; Infrastructure interconnection Agreement (Colio)
——Qriginal Message—
From: Vitenson, Mikhael [SMTP:mvhenson@kelleydrye.com]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2002 5:38 PM
To: "Nishimoto, John'; ‘Hand, Randall
Cc: ‘Christopher Menier [Chn’stopher.Menier@KMCTELECOM.COM] (E-mail)'; 'Jones, Ken'; 'Davis,
Justen J.’
Subject: KMC/Allegiance; Infrastructure Interconnection Agreement (Collo)
All:

EXHIBIT

K7

Attached please find the final Execution Copy of the above captioned
agreement. We are enclosing both a clean copy and a copy to mark the
changes made from the draft we circulated yesterday (for technical reasons,
only the clean version includes the diagram set forth in Exhibit A). As
discussed, we made the change requested by Allegiance in Section 3(a). In
addition, we made several non-substantive clean-up changes. Itis our
understanding that there are no further open issues between KMC and
Allegiance regarding the above captioned Agreement and that it is ready for
execution pending resolution of the PRI Services Agreement.

PENGAD 800-631-698%

<<Clean Version>> <<Blacklined Version>>
Regards, -

Mikhael Vitenson, Esg.
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
101 Park Ave.

New York, NY 10178

Tel: (212) 808-7845

Fax: (212) 808-7897

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged,

confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be aware that any
other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this
communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think
that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the

sender.

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and
are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no

responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or
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damage arising in any way from its use.




